RESOLUTION 2013-06

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MEXICO BEACH, FLORIDA, TO APPROVE THE
CONTRACT WITH THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF S.R.
30 (US. HWY 98) RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City recognizes the need to remove litter and mow right-of-ways
along S.R. 30 (U.S. Highway 98) to sustain an attractive appearance along the City’s
main thoroughfare; and

WHEREAS, the City recognizes the same need by the Florida Department of
Transportation; and

WHEREAS, the Florida Department of Transportation desires to contract with
the City of Mexico Beach to provide litter removal and mowing services to sustain an
attractive appearance along the City’s main thoroughfare; and

WHEREAS, the City of Mexico Beach acknowledges that such a contract is in
the best interest of the City,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEXICO
BEACH, FLORIDA:

1. To enter into a contract with the Florida Department of Transportation
2. To accept the basic contract which commences on July 1, 2013 and
continues until June 30, 2014,
INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED by the regular meeting of the City Council of the
City of Mexico Beach this 14" day of May, 2013.

CITY OF MEXICO BEACH, FLORIDA

/V// M

Wllham A. Cathey, Mayor

ATTEST:

el

Chris Hubbard, City Administrator




Florida Department of Transportation

RICK SCOTT 1074 Highway 90 ANANTH PRASAD, P
GOVERNOR Chipley, Florida 32428 SECRETARY
April 8, 2013

Mr. Chris Hubbard, City Administrator
City of Mexico Beach

Post Office Box 13425

Mexico Beach, Florida 32410

RE: Memorandum of Agreement with City of Mexico Beach
Dear Mr. Hubbard:

Enclosed are four (4) originals of a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between the City of
Mexico Beach and the Florida Department of Transportation. If your City desires to enter into
this agreement with the Department, please execute and seal each original and return all copies
to this office along with the corresponding Resolution covering this work. Final execution of this
agreement is contingent upon funding.

Please note that the unit costs associated with various routine maintenance activities refiect for
the most part a decrease in the funding levels provided by previous MOAs. The following unit
costs will be utilized as applicable for this MOA:

Activity No. 471 - Mowing, Regular/Large Machine - $15.76 / acre
Activity No. 482 - Slope Mowing - $80.89 / acre

Activity No. 484 - Intermediate Machine Mowing - $53.44 / acre
Activity No. 485 - Small Machine Mowing - $65.71 / acre

Activity No. 541 - Litter Removal - $7.27 / acre

Activity No. 543 - Roadsweeping (Mechanical) - $33.83 / curb mile
Activity No. 5645 - Edging and Sweeping - $137.36 / edge mile
Activity No. 493 — Landscaping - $532.40 / acre

The above unit costs are reflective of the actual State Fiscal Year 2013/2014 budget to be
received by the District Three Maintenance Office for these respective items. Additionally, in
lieu of the traditional MOA format that has included an initial one-year term (with two one-year
renewals), you will note that the attached MOAs have heen prepared to be executed as a 1-year
contract with no renewals.

Please return your executed agreements to our office by May 31, 2013. If circumstances will
not allow you to return these documents by this date, please notify our office as scon as
possible. In the event that your municipality determines that it cannot perform the subject work
at the reduced rates, while at the same time providing the same ievel and quality of service, the
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Department will rebid the associated work. The Department will proceed with putting the work
out to bid if we do not receive a response from you prior to May 31, 2013.

We appreciate your assistance in the preparation and execution of this agreement. When final
execution is accomplished, a copy will be forwarded to you for your records. If you have any
questions, please feel free to call Thalon Hobbs, District Maintenance Contracts Administrator
toll-free at 1-888-638-0250, extension 1727 or via e-mail at thalon.hobbs@dot. state fl.us.

Sincerely,

Thalon P. Hobbs
District Maintenance
Contracts Administrator
Enclosure

cc: Mr. Harvey Brewton, Ms. Mary Meekins, Ms. Dustie Moss
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